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Future of_United Stateswadglnlstered Terrltorles
"ACTION MEMORANDUM T

/

Durlno debate on reapportionment, Senator Hiram L. Fong
(R- Hawall) announced his intention to ‘introduce & resolutlon
calling for a study. of the p0351b111ty of Hawail's annex1na
the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands and perhaps
American Samoa and Guam. Senators Ermest Gruenlng(D-Alaska)
and Ralph W. Yarborough (D-Texas) immediately supported Sen-
ator Fong
paper initiatives concerning our territories, Senator Fong's

proposal has received some publicity, including public criti-

idea. Though only one in a series of Congres310nal

cism by Guam's.. representatlvenln,washlngton(auached)

-

I believe we shOuld take advantage of the 1nterest thus

—— e e

generated to secure a. much-needed tan01ble ‘step. forward in
rtsolvmc the question.of the future status of the TTPI and
“our, own"terrltorles, American Samoa, Guam “and the Vlrgln

Islands.

As you know, this problem has been recognlzed and talked
ebout for a. long.time, without much real movement or, indeed,
any preclae determlnatlon of final goals and how to achleve _
them, except for general agreement on the desirability of the
territories' continued association with the United States in
one way or another.

‘

In_the case of the TTPI, NSAM 145 calls for giving the
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1nhab1tants a real optlon at the ‘appropriate time to’ move
THES 2 hew and lasting relationship to the United States
within our political framework." In the case of American
Samoa, Guam, and the Virgin Islands, "no objectives have heen
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This state of arffairs cannot be permitted to endure.
Extended discussion of the U.S. territories and the
TTPI in various United Nations bodies and the prospect
OLf even closer scrutiny as other colonial problems are
eliminated require early action on the issue to meet -
our strategic and military need of the territories and-
to preserve a favorable international image. We must
befln now to draw up a coordinated plan which Will remove
the non- selr-woverm.nc and trusteeship labels from these
territories and culmlnate in a clear definition of the
relationship of the territories to the United States
which will effectively terminate the international
obligaticns of the United States relative to their
administration.

We are in the process of clearing a full memorandum
from yOu to the President, which poses the problem in™
terms of the growing de31re of the lnhabltants for"more
selr-oovernment ‘and clarlrlcatlon of their relatlonshlp
with the United’ States; ‘the increased 1mportance of
the territories for mllltary use and the conseqguent
need to insure their availability; and the helghtened
attention in the United Nations directed to the U S
territories and the TTPI; and discusses the various

alternatives for termlnal status. The package should

. be ready for you in the near future.

{_should like to recommend now, however, that
action resoonSLblllty to rormulate and execute a co-
ordlnated Plan to remove the terrltorles from legltlmate
“ififternational, scrutlny ‘be’ placed in the Whlte House,
which would draw as necessary upon the resources of the
various Governmment agencies, and. that, using the Fong
proposal as a peg, action on this recommendatlon begln —
immediately.

SECRET

NI NS I RCIRCIE I ST S OS- 421619



RECCOMMENDATION

, That you discuss 1nformally w1th McGeorge Bundy the
de51rao;11ty of .an 1mmed1ate app01ntment'by the*Whlte e
House of a seniox. official with action responsxblllty to.
plan and execute a coordinated program to associate the TTPI
and the U.S. territories with the United States as soon as
possible in a manner fulfilling our international obligations.

Approve
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ﬁlfﬁiternat1vei§:)1f you approve of the 1dea, you could
aqthorlze Jne to ) call MbGeorge Bundy “and pursue ‘the matter.
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SPA - Mr. Cuthell — -

S/P - Mr. LindleyyAD
G/PM - Col. Evans vihD
L/UNA - Mr. Schwebelghdﬁ
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